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RE: RRC - Call-in information for call of Feb 23, 1:30 p.m. Central 2/23/2006 12:57.14 PM

Mike Thompson ‘ L
; | | ' | boy N
From: Barfieid, Dave [DBARFIELD@KDA.STATE.KS.US] LM Op{b,\ |N7’O 7
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2006 9:51 PM A
To: Barfield, Dave; Pope, David L.; Rolfs, Lee; John B. Draper; Ross, Scott; Ann Bleed; Marv Swanda; David Cooksor‘{;@

Justin Lavene; Stephen Ronshaugen; Marv Swanda; KBID; bostwick@gpcom.net; mthompson@dnr.state ne.us
Subject: RE: RRC - Call-in information for call of Feb 23, 1:30 p.m. Central

In my haste to get this out this week, | did not change the dateftime in the subject line. The information below (sent last Friday) is
for this week's call.

David

From: Barfield, Dave

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2006 3:56 PM

To: Pope, David L.; Rolfs, Lee; "John B, Draper'; Ross, Scott; Ann Bleed; Marv Swanda; David Cookson; Justin Lavene; 'Stephen
Ronshaugen'; Marv Swanda; KBID; bostwick@gpcom.net; mthompson@dnr.state.ne.us

David, Ann and others,

Below are details for our next call between Kansas, Nebraska, and the Bureau to discuss Republican River
issues, Thursday, February 23, 1:30 p.m.

It is NOT a toll-free number.

Please pass it on to anyone not on the list that needs to be. Call me with questions.
Thanks.

David Barfield

785-296-3830
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Date: Thursday, February 23, 2006

Start Time: 1:30 p.m. Central Std Time
——

Dial-in Number: 1-641-297-5400

Participant Access Code: 36559 F~
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